
ADDENDUM #1 

to the 

Bid Documents 

for the 

FY 17 LMIG OFF-SYSTEM SAFETY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM 

Date of Addendum Issuance: October 9th, 2017 

Please refer to the following questions received prior to the October 9th, 5:00 PM deadline 
and the corresponding answers: 

Question #1: What is the anticipated Notice to Proceed Date? 

 Answer: First week of November 2017 

Question #2: What Type of Paint will be required for the Traffic Striping? 

Answer: For Pay Item 653-1704, GA DOT 2013 Specifications, which require 25 mils wet 
film thickness paint, shall be utilized. For the Optical Speed bars, refer to the Notes on 
Tables A&B in Appendix A for details 

For Pay Items 652-2501, 652-2502 & 652-3502, the GA DOT 2009 Specification, which calls 
for 15 mils wet film thickness, shall be utilized.  

Question #3: Can you please clarify the unit of measure for painting?  Will the Solid Line be 
paid for the entire length of a Single Solid Line (Line Mile)? 

Will the Skip Line be paid for the entire length of the line including the gaps or spaces between 
the painted lines (Gross Linear Mile)? 

Answer: The Solid Traffic Stripe; pay items 652-2501 & 652-2502, will be paid only where 
solid striping exists (Line Mile). 

For pay item 652-3502, payment will occur on a Gross Linear Mile basis. 

Refer to the corrected “Bid Schedule of Items” spreadsheet to be utilized for submittal. 



Question #4: I think pay items 3 and 4 need to be changed; 

#3 - 636-1030 should be 636-1020  tp1/rs3 

#4 - 636-2080 should be 636-2070 tp7 

Details call for 2 tp8 at one location, that does not meet spec without ground mounted break 
away, which they are no pay items for. 

Answer: Yes, 636-1030 will be changed to 636-1020. 

Refer to the Notes in Tables A & B of Appendix A regarding breakaway requirements. No 
changes to 636-2080 
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[BIDDERS MUST RETURN THIS FORM WITH BID RESPONSE] 

BID SCHEDULE OF ITEMS 
FOR 

OFF SYSTEM SAFETY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM 
  10/9/2017 

SCOPE: Provide all labor, materials and equipment to install new roadway regulatory warning signage, install raised 
pavement markings, removal of existing signage (to be identified by Putnam County), striping & optical speed bar 
pavement markings 

NO. 
PAY 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 

AMOUNT 
1 150-1000  TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 LS $ 

2 610-6515    REMOVE SIGN 50 EA $ 

3 636-1020 HIGHWAY SIGNS,  TP 1, MATL,  HIGH 
INTENSITY REFL  SHEETING, TYPE 3 1856 SF $ 

4 636-2080    GALV STEEL POSTS; TP 8 936 LF $ 

5 652-2501   SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 5 Inch, White Paint 21.80 Line 
Mile $ 

6 652-2502   SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 5 Inch, Yellow Paint 17.69 Line 
Mile $ 

7 652-3502   SKIP TRAFFIC STRIPE, 5 Inch, Yellow Paint 5.0 $ 

8 653-1704   THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 
   24 Inch, White 50 LF $ 

9 654-1003   RAISED PAVEMENT MARKERS; TP 3; 
  YELLOW 954 EA $ 

10 NA 
  THERMOPASTIC PREFORMED PAVEMENT   
MARKINGS (optical speed bars;  

  (160 total @ 12” x 18”) 
240 SF $ 

TOTAL $ 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT:  $________________________________________________________ 
Print Total Bid Price: (print) _______________________________________________________ 

COMPANY_  ______________________ 

ADDRESS_ ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ______________________ 

PRINT / TYPE NAME/TITLE _______________________ 

 GLM




